SEAT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft

Airport Committee

Supervisor Diane Burgis, Chair Supervisor Ken Carlson, Vice Chair

Thursday, September 19, 2024
11:00 AM
181 John Glenn Drive, Concord
3361 Walnut Blvd., Suite 140, Brentwood

Zoom: https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/82329860153 | Calling in: (214) 765 0478 or Toll Free (888) 278-0254 Conference code: 232255

The public may attend this meeting in person at either above location. The public may also attend this meeting remotely via Zoom or call-in.

HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT:

Persons who wish to address the Committee during public comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the Committee that are not on the agenda, or who wish to comment with respect to an item on the agenda, may comment in person, via Zoom, or via call-in. Those participating in person should offer comments when invited by the Committee Chair. Those participating via Zoom should indicate they wish to speak by using the "raise your hand" feature in the Zoom app. Those calling in should indicate they wish to speak by pushing *9 on their phones.

Public comments generally will be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker. In the interest of facilitating the business of the Committee, the total amount of time that a member of the public may use in addressing the Committee on all agenda items is 10 minutes. Your patience is appreciated.

Public comments may also be submitted to Committee staff before the meeting by email or by voicemail. Comments submitted by email or voicemail will be included in the record of the meeting but will not be read or played aloud during the meeting.

Agenda Items: Items may be taken out of order based on the business of the day and preference of the Committee.

1. Introductions

Present: Ken Carlson and Diane Burgis

2. Public comment on any item under the jurisdiction of the Committee and not on this agenda (speakers may be limited to two minutes).

Allison Picard, Martinez resident, expressed interest in a study session to go over her concerns specific to Buchanan Field noise and leaded avgas.

Rashid Yahya, owner of Pacific States Aviation, spoke about his company's desire to move toward unleaded avgas.

Vice Chair Carlson and Chair Burgis would like to make the unleaded fuel topic a future agenda item.

3. Review and approve record of meeting January 22, 2024.

24-2931

Attachments: Airport Committee Meeting Minutes 1-22-24

The January 22, 2024, minutes were approved. Yes: Chair Supervisor Burgis and Vice Chair Supervisor Carlson, No: none; absent: None.

This Discussion Item was approved.

Aye: Carlson and Burgis

Result: Passed

4. Appointment of Airport Committee Chair and Vice Chair

Chair Burgis requested that this item be put on the first Agenda in 2025 so that they can switch board positions again at the appropriate time.

Vice Chair Carlson moved that they continue with the current configuration with Supervisor Burgis as Chair and Supervisor Carlson as Vice Chair. Chair Burgis concurred.

The motion made to keep the current configuration until the first meeting of 2025 was approved.

Motion: Carlson Second: Burgis

5. Brushy Creek Conservation Bank – Explore Alternatives for Ownership and/or Management.

Attachments: Habitat Management Lands Map

Brushy Creek Conservation Bank

Byron Airport Layout Plan

Greg Baer, Director of Airports, gave an overview of the Brushy Creek Conservation Bank (BCCB) history and what has been done by the Airports Division to manage the property. He would like to look at alternatives for the management or ownership of the BCCB.

The request to look for alternatives for management or ownership of the BCCB was approved. Yes: Chair Supervisor Burgis and Vice Chair Supervisor Carlson, No: none; absent: None.

Aye: Carlson and Burgis

Result: Passed

6. Expiring Aviation Advisory Committee Seats in 2025 and Potential Reduction of two Committee Member Seats

<u>24-2933</u>

Mr. Baer explained how there are three Aviation Advisory Committee (AAC) seats expiring in February 2025: the Member at Large 3 seat, City of Concord, and the Airport Business Association seat. Mr. Baer noted that at the last AAC meeting, there was discussion about removing two seats from the committee to potentially reduce the committee from 13 to 11 members. There was no determination made on the item except to note it as a future agenda item for the AAC. This serves as an informational item only for the Airport Committee.

There were public comments made by Allison Picard and Rashid Yahya relative to this topic.

7. 2024 Buchanan Field Hangar Inspections

24-2934

Mr. Baer advised that hangar inspections will be conducted beginning October 1st. The purpose of the inspections is to ensure safety and compliance with the FAA's requirements and the Contra Costa County Airports' minimum standards. Airports staff will work with tenants to achieve compliance.

- 8. Upcoming Airport Events
 - **8.A** 2024 Girls in Aviation Day

24-2935

Mr. Baer announced that on September 28, 2024, Women in Aviation International will be sponsoring Girls in Aviation Day at the Buchanan Field Airport Clubhouse. At the time of the Airport Committee meeting, there were 168 girls registered to participate in the event.

8.B Buchanan Airport Terminal Building Ribbon Cutting

24-2936

Mr. Baer announced that the Ribbon Cutting for the new ARFF/Administration/Terminal Building will be held on October 29th, from 10am to 12pm. This event is an opportunity to showcase the Airport's value as an asset to the community. Chair Burgis and Vice Chair Carlson concurred.

There was an additional comment by Kimmie Snow, of Pacific States Aviation, on an event called the Young Falcon's Camp, being held by Pacific States Aviation the same weekend as Girls in Aviation Day.

9. Future Agenda Items

Unleaded fuel update

- 10. The next meeting is currently scheduled for December 5, 2024 at 10:00 AM.
- 11. The meeting adjourned at 11:44 AM.

General Information

This meeting provides reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend a the meetings. Contact the staff person listed below at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the County to a majority of members of the Committee less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 181 John Glenn Drive, Suite 100, Concord, during normal business hours. Staff reports related to items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

For Additional Information Contact:

Greg Baer, Director of Airports Phone (925) 608-8000 Greg.Baer@airport.cccounty.us